
From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 10:17 AM 
To: 'Ron Anderson' 
Cc: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR 
Subject: 1404 S Webster - LUST (03-05-560082) Closure Packet Revisions  
 
Good Morning Ron, 
Attached are the closure packet revisions for 1404 S Webster – LUST.   
Please let me know if you have any questions, 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
 

1. Un-check database fee for soil. 
2. 1.E: remove chlorinated contamination source 
3. 1.H: Include the Knothole Bookstore site  
4. Remove discussion of CVOCs from the form specifically regarding the soil and groundwater 

plume in sections 3 and 4. 
5. Pg 8 of the closure form, un-check iii. box under source property and ROW, and un-check box ii. 

for affected property.  
6. Pg 11 select the 3rd option and the 3rd check box as wells will be transfered to the CVOC case 

on the property. 
7. Remove notifications for A, C, D, E, and F as they are for the CVOC case or not necessary.  
8. Update page 14 to the current signature page. 
9. Table A.2 check RCLs and update values.  
10. Table A.1 add note that CVOC data is related to the ERP case with BRRTS # 
11. Figure B.2.a: Remove isoconcentration around MW-1. 
12. Remove Figure B.2.b and Table A.3 as there is no residual soil contamination. 
13. Remove CVOC Plume from Figure B.3.a.2 and B.3.a.3 
14. Remove B.3.b. Chlorinated Figure  
15. Figure B.3.b Petroleum Figure: Edit the ES isoconcentrations to only be around MW-3 (only one 

round below ES) and TW-4 (only one sampling round). Add PAL line.  Groundwater ES plume 
extends into ROW. 

16. Make a note that exceedances/data from the 1324 property is not expected to be from the 1404 
source. This note should be visible on the groundwater plume map by each impacted well not 
considered part of this petroleum release/case.  

17. Figure B.3.d: Change note from proposed to be abandoned to proposed to be transfered to ERP 
with BRRTS # 

 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Contaminated Sediment Specialist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5443 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov  
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